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ACHS SUMMARY FORM
Name: Temperance Hall (Virginia Jriffith Eouse)

Planning Area/Site Number: 14/37/5 3. M=NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 8
Lavtonsville H.D. I-10

Address: 6920 Sundown Road, Laytonsville

Classification Summary
Category building Previous Survey Recording M-NCPPC
Ownership_private Title and Date: 1976 Inventory of
Public Acquisition N/A Historical Sites
Status occupied
Accessible__yes: restricted Federal State__x County__x Local___

Present use commercial

Date: c¢. 1850 7. Original Owner:
Apparent Condition

a. c00d b altered C. ' original site

Descripticn: This north facing "L" shaped 2% story frame house is constructed
with gecmetric Federal style simplicity. The siding is German style except
the facade which is clapboard; all facades are painted white and trimmed with
green shutters. A one story shed addition is attached to the inside of the
"L" on the east side.

An unusual fezture of this building is the proximity of two front
entrances side by side beneath a moderately sized portico. The windows
are six-over-six and the roof is a pitch roof covered with sheet metal
shingles painted red. At the eastern end of the roof there is evidence of
a chimney no longer in place and there is an exterior masonry chimney at
the reetcr south. The foundation is of local cut stone.

Significance: This property, once owned by an early county family, became
the home of a blacksmith. The house was once a Temperance Hall, then a
doctor's office, a dwelling, and now a shop.

In 1842 the heirs of Deborah Brooke Pleasants sold thils section of
"Addition to Brooke Grove" to John Adams. The deed mentioned buildings and
appurtenances near the road to Unity. Nine acres were sold in 1849 to John
F. D. Magruder. Two months later he sold i acre to Frank Bell, the son of
Adam Bell, an Irish wheelwright who lived at Fair Hill II. Frank Bell was
24 and established a blacksmith shop in buildings already on the site. Then,
in 1852 John Magruder sold about 1/6 acre to the trustees of the Mountain Dew
Division of the Sons of Temperance for their use for Hall #152. Frank Bell
was one of the five trustees, and evidently the land was passed on to him,
at the demise of the Mountain Dew Division and Hall #152.

In 1601 Bell sold the Temperance Hall plot and his blacksmith shop lots
to Uriah and Leura W. Griffith. Griffith and George Mobley operated a
livestock business, buylng and reselling herds being driven to Baltimore
from the west. In 1936 Laura Griffith transferred the property to her two
daughters, who in 1977 turned the house and property over to the Vestry of
St. Bartholomew's Episcopal Church, The church uses the house as '
a good as new shop.

Researcher and date researched: Anne Wolf-9/79 Candy Reed
Arch. Description
Compiler: Gail Rothrock 13. Date Compiled: ., /g 14, Designation
Approval

15. Acreage: ¢, 1 acre
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED _XORIGINAL SITE
X coop __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

T™is north facing "L" shavred two-and-a-half storr framre house is
constructed with geometric Federal strle simnrlicitry. The siding is
German strle excent the facade -thich is clanboard; all facedes are nainted
white and trirmed witn e¢reen shutters. A one storv shed addition is
attached to the inside of the "L" on the east side.

An unusual feature of tris building is the nroximity of two front
entrances side by side beneath a moderatelv sized nortico. The windows
are six-over-six and thke roof is a nitch roof covered with sheet metal
shingles rainted red. At the eastern end of the roof there is evidence
0¢ a chirney no longer in nlace and there is an exterior masonry chimney
at the rear south., The foundation is of locsl cut stone.

The building anpears to be basiecally sound, although it is beginning
to show signs of minor deterioration of the gutters, roofing, and paint
surface.,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Il SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC __ARCHEOLOUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING — LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _ _CONSERVATION __LAW __SCIENCE
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—_1700-1799 _—ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC _.THEATER
X 1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT X _OTHER (SPECIFY)
i __INVENTION Local Iistory
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This section of "Addition to Brooke Crove" was inherited by Deborahn
Brooke Pleasants., In the 1840'5, her helirs gave Eenryv Howard their nower
of attornev to sell the lands near Cracklintown (later Lavtonsville) and
Prookeville, Ier son EBasil and his wife Phebe kent the land near 2rooke-
ville as their own farm, and the section near Lavtonsville was bought b
John Adams in 1842,1

Adams died 1n 1845 an nis will instructed the heirs to sell all the
land extending south@ast of Cracklintown (Lavtonsville) along the road to
Unity in order to pay off his debts.2 Those named as administrators
rafused to carry out the instructions in the will, so the actual sale of
the land wes delaved until 1849 when a court- aﬁno*nuei trustee took over,

The land was bought in a narcel of 36 acres bv Joshue and “‘ary
Dorser, 3 with navrent in ‘lav of 1847 although tre legal tec%nicalities
were qo* straightened out until 1849. 3oth the deeds in which Adans and
then the Dorseys houzht the land mertion buildings and appurtenances and
nroximitry to the road. The Torsevs finallr recorded their clear title in
June 1849, and in Jkly of trat wvear thev sold nine acres of the land to
John ¥,D, ilacruder,

The acreage nurchased by John agruder 1s cdescribed as heine south of
the Unity road, extendins west to John Lavton's lot at the corner (the
poutes 424 and 108 crossroads), and havine buildings and anpurtenances

Two months later, in Lentember of 184@, lecruder sold half an acre of
this land to Trank Eell, 5 e was the son of Adem RPell, an Irish wheel-
wrisht who lived at Tair Zill II, about a nile east on the same road, This
ceed, also, mentions buildings and apnurtenances. Frank Bell was 24 vears
0ld znd unrmarried, In 1847 he had aCHuired from his father the right to
live in and farm the land around the Hawlings River :h;SCOyal Church land,
This agreenent involved living in the qeconsecratea cabin which had »re-
ceded the 35t. Partholomew's Church constructed nearhy, Part of the deal
was to ma%e no noise disturbing the congregation at worshin. In 185C
Fell was a blacksmith and living alone,® sc 1t seems that ke hegan lLis
blacksmith shon in 1849 in the buildings already on the site,

In 1852 John Magruder sold 27 perches, about one-sixth of an acre,
to the trustees of the “ountain Dew Division of the Sons of Temperance
for their use for Yall #152. The trustees were Frank Bell, “asil 3.
Crawford, James ., Cashell, Perry Etchison, and "William "aters. Z2asil
Crawford was 20 vears old and the first doctor in Lavtonsville., The
nrevious vear, after one year of training at the TUniversity of larylangd,
e had opened up an offlce in Layvtonsville next to the recentlr closed
Craczlin Tavern, It is hard to a2void conjecturing that this sequence of

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
Continued on Aittachment Sheet A
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NAME /TITLE Johrn Rarrov
Anne Volf Architectural Descrintion
ORGANIZATION DATE
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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events, with & voung doctor ovening an office next to the main watering
hnle feor animals and drivers heading for Ealtimore, led to an effort to
ungrade the town and crossroads.

Tke deed describes the small plot as soutn of the Cracklintown to
Unitvy road anéd west of Trank Bell's blacksmith shop., Since the site of
the blacksmith shop is still remembered by town residents, this deed
does seemn to describe the land on which Temperance H2ll is built. The
deed contains a specification that should the organization cease to
exist, the pnroperty should be used for the benefit of those who had con=-
tributed the most toward the effectiveness of the moverent while it had
lasted, Zvidently there wss no argument about nrassing the land on to
Frank Bell, since there are no land records detailing the demise of the
“ountain Dew Division and =211 #152, Lavtonsville itself -rent on to
become nowerful W,C.T.U. territory and still nermits no sale of liquor
within the town or the surrounding Election District.

In 1883 John and !lartha Magruder acknovledred receint and full
nayment from Frank Bell for the land and nremises along the Lartonsville
to Unity road, "said lapd being now in possession of F.L. Pell and on
which e now resides.".8 In two deeds in 1201, Bell, described as a
widower, sold the lots to Triah and Laura W, Criffith, specifving that
they would have the right to use the water from the well wrich was not
actually orn thelr narcels as well as ingress-egress rights to ret water,?
The deed does not state whether Eell actually lived in the hcuse at that
time. It had been rented for a winile to Dr. DeVilbis as an office.

Triah Griffith and feorge '‘ohley cnerated & livestock dbusiness.
Treyv had cattle pens in front of the nresent-day Lartonsville Cemetery
and hor nens across the street, Cattle were driven to Zaltimore from
the west through Laytonsville, and Griffitk and Yobler would buyr and
resell the herds.,

In 1236 Laura Griffith transferred the nrovnerty to hepr dauzhters
Plizeheth Vaters Criffith and Virginia Yaccubkin Griffith,10 After
Virginia Zriffith died in 1977, her surviving sister lenrietta Shearnman
turned the house and rroperty over to the Vestry of St. Zartholomew's
Erniscoral Church in Lartonsville. The church has used the house as a
rood=-as=-new shon, open on Fridays from 10-12,

TOOTNOTES
R —

1. Land Records of lontgomery County, !‘d., 3& 11/207 (June &, 1842) and
RS 11/275 (June 8, 1842),

2. ‘ontgorery County Orphar's Court Records, will of Joan Adems, probated
June 25, 1845,

3. Land Fecords, on. cit., ST 4/139 (av 11, 1847),

4, Inhid,, STS 4/318 (July 14, 1849),

5. Ibid,, STS 4/4%33 (Sentember &, 1849),

6e JeS. Census Records.

7. Land Pecords, op. cit., JCH 2/45 (June 26, 1852).

S Ihid., EFP 32/443 (Decenber 17, 18383),

2., Ibid., TD 16/338 (January 24, 1901) and TD 17/55 (April 2, 1901).
0. Ibid,, 628/6% (June 2, 1936),
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